
05/25/18 

ADDENDUM THREE (3) 

RE: RFP 735-18-4279 Bulk Fuel Services 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

Please note the following answers to questions submitted prior to the close of last day for questions: 

1. Can we please get a copy of the previous bid tabulations?

Unfortunately, we are not allowed to give that information out.  We will, however, note the 
awarded vendor. You can request a bid tabulation via a public information request to our 
Marketing & Public Invormation Office.

2. What is the average gallons per delivery?

Averages around 1600 gallons per delivery

3. Can we please get the tank sizes by products at the location listed?

Please see Addendum 1

4. Do you typically order both products at one time?

Most deliveries are only for unleaded

5. Are the estimates listed on pg. 8 the annual usage for said products listed?

Yes

6. Do you own the current tanks?

Yes

7. Can we please get a copy of a current invoice with backup provided by your current supplier?

Again, for confidentiality purposes, we cannot forward copies of vendor’s invoices.

If you have any questions, please email or give me a call. 

Sincerely, 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  

Purchasing/Contract Management 


